
Valley Energy

June 27, 2022

date of deposit

JUN 2 8 2022

RE: M-2016-2530484 CHP Biennial Report

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

If you have any questions on this submission, I can be contacted at (507) 888-9664.

Sincerely

EER/ss

Enclosure

In regard to the CHP reporting requirements, I have included a digital copy of the CHP 
Biennial Report on the enclosed CD.

The data sheets have been completed with the information known to Valley Energy as 
of the submittal date. We will continue to pursue the owner in providing what 
information they can share and will forward this to TUS when it does become available.

Edward E.
President & CEO

Unfortunately, the CHP owner was uncooperative in forwarding the necessary 
information. We had made numerous e-mail and telephonic requests for the information 
and was hopeful that they would have provided the information requested.

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2nd Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120

523 S. Keystone Avenue, RO. Box 340, Sayre, PA 18840 
800/998-4427 • 570/888-9664 • FAX 570/888-6199

Rogers

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

SECRETARY'S BUREAU
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Valley Energy 
Attn: Edward Rogers 
523 S. Keystone Ave. 
Sayre, PA 18840 $_00Q-93°
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$3.57
Rosemary Chiavcna, secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North St., 2nd Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120
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